Electronic Copy

STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

PO Box 47775 « Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 «(360) 407-6300
711 for Washington Relay Service < Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

April 20, 2022

Arlon Stewart

EHS Compliance Specialist

TrueGuard LLC (aka Allweather Wood LLC)
725 South 32nd Street

Washougal, WA 98671
A.Stewart@allweatherwood.com

Re: Ecology Cleanup Project Manager Change for the following Site:

e Site Name: TrueGuard LLC (aka Allweather Wood)

e Site Address: 725 S 32nd St, Washougal, Clark County, WA 98671
e Facility/Site ID: 75455855

e Cleanup Site ID: 4833

e VCP Project ID: SW0916

Dear Arlon Stewart:

This letter serves as notice from the Department of Ecology that project management of the
TrueGuard LLC Site has been assigned to Joe Hunt, LHG.

Contact Information

If you have any questions regarding this change, please contact Joe Hunt at (360) 489-5347 or
joe.hunt@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Acting VCP/II-SHA/LUST Unit Supervisor
Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Regional Office

cc by email:  Joe Hunt, Ecology, joe.hunt@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology Site file
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